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January 6, 2015 
 
 
Randy LeGault 
Pines of Burton Memory Care – South Inc. 
1245 E Grand Blanc Rd 
Grand Blanc, MI  48439 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AH250339066 
The Pines of Burton Memory - South 
5340 Davison Rd 
Burton, MI  48509 

 
 
Dear Mr. LeGault: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the Lansing office at (517) 284-9734. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lilly Anne, Licensing Staff 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
4th Floor, Suite 4B 
51111 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, MI  48342 
(248) 860-0965 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AH250339066 
  
Licensee Name: Pines of Burton Memory Care - South Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   1245 E Grand Blanc Rd 

Grand Blanc, MI  48439 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (810) 584-7314 
  
Authorized Representative: Randy LeGault 
  
Administrator: Randy LeGault 
  
Name of Facility: The Pines of Burton Memory - South 
  
Facility Address: 5340 Davison Rd 

Burton, MI  48509 
  
Facility Telephone #: (810) 228-3520 
  
Capacity: 23 
  
Program Type: ALZHEIMERS 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The facility wants to increase the number of licensed beds to a total of 23 beds. 
 

III. Methodology 
 

• The Bureau of Health Facilities Engineer Section (BHFES) has approved The 
Pines of Burton South to add one additional bed for a total bed count of 23 
beds.  

• The facility’s authorized representative, Randy LeGault, has submitted an 
updated application information form requesting that the total number of 
licensed beds be increased from 22 to 23. 

• New Transmittal Sheet was received on 01/06/15 from BHFES and 
Occupancy Approved. 

 
IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 

 
On 11/21/14, Laura Remus from the Bureau of Health Facilities Engineer Section 
approved The Pines of Burton South to add one additional bed for a total bed count 
of 23 beds, and she informed the facility that they have to designate a specific 
resident room they want licensed for two beds. Ms. Remus said that based on the 
current room sheets, the facility can designated one of the following rooms: Rooms 
1, 10, 11, 20, 21, and 22. 
 
On 01/05/15, Mr. LeGault submitted an Application Updated Information to increase 
the beds from 22 to 23. He has designated Room 22 for the added bed and he has 
notified Ms. Remus. On 01/06/15, Ms. Remus sent me a new Transmittal Sheet and 
Occupancy Approved. 

 
V. Recommendation 

 
I recommend that the facility’s bed capacity be increased from 22 licensed beds to 
23 licensed beds. 

 

                          01/06/15 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Lilly Anne 
Licensing Staff 

Date 
 

 
Approved: 
 

               01/06/15 
Betsy Montgomery                                        Date 
Area Manager 


